

PERSONAL PROFILE

UX and visual design with 5 years of experience, Khaterreh is a self-driven creative who leverages her natural creativity and acquired skills to collaborate on elegant solutions to complex problems. She is a self-starter and a team player. She can work with minimal supervision and employs effective communication.

CONTACT ME AT

 Tb.khaterreh@gmail.com

 [Portfolio](#)

 [Khaterreh tabe](#)

 (425)533-1938

SKILLS SUMMARY

Interaction Design / Visual Design / User interface design
(Information Architecture / Persona / User Journey Map / User Research / Interview / Survey / Storyboard / User Flow / Wireframing / Prototype / Mobile Design / Web Responsive Design / Usability Testing

Adobe Photoshop / Adobe Illustrator / Adobe InDesign/ Adobe XD / Sketch / Figma / In Vision / Adobe Dreamweaver/ Corel Draw / Sketchup
Familiar with HTML / CSS / python

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Visual communication of Arts (BA), (Feb 2015)

Eram University / Shiraz, Iran

Associate of Graphic Design (Jan 2012)

Alzahra University / Bushehr, Iran

ONGOING EDUCATION

- Certificate of User experience design with Grow with google (Present)
- Certification of Python with zero to mastery Academy (2020-present)
- Certificate of UX designer, Become a UX designer, UI Design Pattern for successful software .Design thinking With Interaction Design Foundation (IDF) (2019-2021)
- Certificate of Mobile app design, Design & prototype in adobe XD, User experience with Udemy (2018-2020)

KHATEREH TABE

UI/UX DESIGNER  Seattle, WA

WORK EXPERIENCE

User interface Designer (Freelance) (March 2020-July 2020)

A website that offers users a safe mailbox and email without selling their personal information to third parties.

- Created a marketing home page site that explains the company's goods and services
- Developed concepts and several versions of wireframes; and Designed graphic assets for the website

UI/UX Designer (GymPlus) (Jan 2019-March 2020)

Gymplus is a mobile application that teaches users how to use the gym's equipment properly and what each equipment is for, as well as other features.

- Produced storyboards, wireframes, mockups & low to high fidelity prototypes that contributed to user-centered design efforts for the building of the mobile application
- Completed user research in collaboration with the UX team to interview, research, and create a practical workflow for the brand
- Managed the design, printing, and digital content and merchandise including but not limited to logo, banner, landing page, and email

UI/UX Designer (LearnBuz) (May 2018-Dec 2018)

LearnBuz is an advanced LMS (Learning Management System) with unparalleled features and perks for teachers and instructors all around the globe to present their courses.

- Produced storyboards, wireframes, mockups & low to high fidelity prototypes that contributed to user-centered design efforts for the building of the mobile application
- Completed user research in collaboration with the UX team to interview, research, and create a practical workflow for the brand
- Managed the design, printing, and digital content and merchandise including but not limited to logo, banner, landing page, and email

Graphic Designer (Freelance) (Feb 2016-Apr 2018)

Since moving to the United States, I started working as a graphic designer for clients from my home country from here. worked with companies such as Parsian, Weshad, Aryatejarat, and others.

- Designed Web and mobile application including the graphic design of the landing page, web template, typography, wireframes, mockup, and banners
- Produced and edited logo, icon, Billboard, Poster, and book cover
- Branding and corporate identity designs including promotional materials
- Involved with other Designers to bring excellent advertising for the brand